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Robert Behnke

From: "Kathy Bramer” <kbramer@cnr.colostate.edu>
To: <1wb_seminar@cnr.colostate.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 10:32 AM
Subject: Seminar-Friday, April 9 / Fishery and Wildlife Biology

Good day!

Please join the Department of Fisheiy and Wildlife Biology at Colorado 
State University for a Graduate/Faculty Seminar (FW692v) this Friday, April 9.

Dr. C. Lavett Smith, Curator Emeritus, American Museum of Natural History, 
NY, will present, "Characteristics of coral reef fish assemblages".

(All seminars are held at 3:10p in Wagar room 133.)

For a complete list of seminars this semester, please visit....

http://www.cnr.colostate.edu/FWB/seminar2.htm

Kathy Bramer
Administrative Assistant
Department of Fisheiy & Wildlife Biology
Colorado State University
Fort Collins, CO 80523-1474
(970) 491-5020
Fax (970) 491 -5091

4/5/2004
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Robert Behnke

From: "Chris Steffen" <c.j.steffen@grc.nasa.gov>
To: <pkrembs@hcattys.com>
Cc: "Robert Behnke" <ijsjbehnke@earthlink.net>; <cjsteffen@wowway.com>
Sent Friday, April 16, 2004 11:44 AM
Subject: Garlick

Peter,
Hope all is well. I'm looking forward to next Wednesday night's talk.

Prof. Behnke left a message yesterday, wondering about the Ackley farm 
in Parma in the mid 1800's. I've got three maps from that period, copied 
from the Cuyahoga county archives (1852, 1858, 1878?). All show that an 
Ackley family owned some land that was crossed by Big creek and also by 
a small trib to Big Creek. The current locale is probably best found by 
consulting Mapquest, and entering Ackley Road, Parma (no kidding). This 
road appears to have skirted the northern border of the family property.
Now, a bunch of the property was held by Miriam Ackley, J. Ackley's 
wife, I believe. Somewhere in my notes, I've jotted down that her maiden 
name was Emerson, and there are neighboring properties in that family 
name as well. At one point, they seemed to have several hundred adjacent 
acres there in the region. The old property ran from "old york road" to 
"ridge" road and south from ackley blvd to ridgewood drive.
Of course, it's clearly not H. Ackley's farm, but it is close enough 

to the city to merit a good look. I walked that area last spring, and 
Big Creek (west of the property I believe) is definitely a steep ravine.
The argument about spring fed is beyond me, although an early history of 
parma talked of the "famous mineral springs" in the area, and there was 
a sandstone quarry in Parma early on.
I can make copies of these maps and mail them to you, if you like. I 

will also call on Monday with the final head count for TU members, on 
Wednesday. I have a feeling that there's quite an overlap between your 
club and our chapter--as there should be!

-Chris Steffen

Christopher J. Steffen, Jr. | phone: 216.433.8508 
Mail Stop 5-11 | fax: 216.433.5802
NASA Glenn Research Center |
Cleveland, Ohio 44135 |email:
Christopher, j .steffen@ nasa.gov

The views expressed herein are my own and do not necessarily represent 
the
National Aeronautics and Space Administration or the U.S. Government.

4/16/2004
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*** *î W«V̂>̂ ttf

z t ,. [^r^-cu ......i ^ c s I ê  .
4 y\ w
1 M i i  9  r j  u C u  t ~ t u ^

..

I i:;'H ►0 -> A ? *' c/C 7̂ ^b/ JTtt^. ^g,ieî ^ v /ie^  G 1 * A efe

¿ ’ b vifiP±+̂  ><£ &r\ ^
11 i  «i r“*“ c^ îa Ma,
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$  3  í y -ST c -̂ /TKjâ  (Vi- y . j||j| o  ̂<£<s (v T W -  j  ffi<v<L̂.>'? - >/u M A » t/ <.. jjj
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- 'jl [-1 ŷ tiACP § ̂
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RobertBehnlce _____ _________ _____ _________ ______

From: "Chris Steffen” <c.j.steffen@grc.nasa.gov>
To: "Robert Behnke" <rjsjbehnke@earthlink.net>

* Sent: Wednesday, February 12,2003 12:15 PM
Subject: Re: Cleveland trout

I've poked around a bit. there's an Ackley farm in Parma ( a city next 
to Cleveland) at that time, but it appears to be another ackley (not 
horace). However, this fellow was appearantly a well known figure in 
Cleveland in the mid-19th century and is credited (along with half 
brother) with the layout of city of Cleveland (according to one source 
from the web—I need to verify all this with more evidence). My question 
to you: how certain that the ackley farm was associated with Dr. horace 
ackley and not John Ackley? I have yet to eyeball die tract of land that 
this farm lies on, but there's a nice metropark in that community with a 
nice river valley.

-Chris

Robert Behnke wrote:
>
> Attached is unedited Trout spring issue where you can see what research was 
>made.
>  ---Original Message ——
> From: "Chris Steffen" <c.j .steffen@grc.nasa.gov>
> To: "Robert Behnke" <rjsjbehnke@earthlink.nel>
> Cc: "Steffen, Christopher" <Christopher.J.Steffen@nasa.gov>
> Sent: Thursday, February 06,2003 7:22 AM
> Subject: Re: Cleveland trout
>
> > Robert,
> > I apologize for not getting back to your message sooner. I'm pleased
> > to hear that you're coming next spring for a visit. I will make a note
> > of this for our chapter. In regard to the historical aspect of trout
> > propagation with a Cleveland connection, I know that there is a group
> > here in town (Western Reserve Historical Society) with a plethora of
> > documents for research purposes. I could make an inquiiy into this if I
> > have some more information from your column. I've been fascinated by the
> > some of the histoiy of this sport since reading Paul Shullery's book a
> > few years back.
> > Take care,
> >
> > -Chris 
>>
>>
> > > Robert Behnke wrote:
> > >
> > > I left a phone message re. tentative appearance in Cleveland next

2/12/2003
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Robert Behnke

From: <sabbott3@juno.com>
To: <rjsjBehnke@earthlink.net>
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2004 9:42 AM
Subject: Taking the bait: Area anglers open fishing season

This story was sent to you by: Sis

2nd try, I think I sent it to a wrong email address., so hope this comes thru. Sis

Taking the bait: Area anglers open fishing season

By Martin Armstrong 
Special Correspondent

April 18,2004

Just before dawn yesterday, Maury Cabral of Stamford waded into cold water of the Saugatuck River 
Trout Management Area in Stamford. At precisely 6 a.m., he blew a whistle signifying the start of the 
2004 Connecticut trout season.

Five other anglers joined Cabral in trying to catch their first fish of the season. Normally on opening 
day, there would be at least 40 other fly fishermen at this popular length of the Saugatuck River, but 
despite great weather, Mother Nature kept many anglers off the water.

"I'm not going in there," said Nick Dolan of Norwalk as he surveyed the rampaging waters of the 
Saugatuck River. "Just look how fast the water is moving."

Thanks to the torrential rains earlier in the week, the state's rivers and streams were flowing at a fast rate 
and overflowing their banks.

Cabral and Bob Barden, also of Stamford, were not discouraged. After nearly a half-hour of 
unsuccessful fishing, they climbed out of the river, only to move to a new and hopefully more 
productive spot.

"We're going to try our luck downstream where the water is calmer," Barden said.

Besides making wading more dangerous than usual, the heavy rains affect the fish as well.

Trout, like most freshwater fish, are often pushed out of their habitat and can be washed downstream by 
heavy currents. When disturbed, trout often look for a calm pool or hide behind a boulder and stay there 
until conditions return to normal. The key to success for anglers is to get their baits in front of the fish.

The state made it easier for anglers to find fish even in poor water conditions. In preparation for opening 
day, the Department of Environmental Protection released 400,000 trout into the state's rivers, streams, 
lakes and ponds.

4/18/2004
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(USER FIRSTNAME) (USER LASTNAME)_________________________

From: "Chris Steffen” <c.j.steflen@grc.nasa.gov>
To: ”{USER_FIRSTNAME} {USERLASTNAME}" <ijsjbehnke@earthlink.net>
Cc: • "Peter Krembs" <pkrembs@hcsattys.com>; "philip murphy”

' <philip.j.mufpny(ggmorganstanley.(x>m>; <cjsteffen@wowway.com>; "rich nering" 
<rnering@parker.com>

Sent: Friday, June 1§, 2004 2:1&PM
Attach: We_Found_the_Farm.doc
Subject: Re; column autumn

Bob,
Hope all is well. I’m certain that we can get access to the image from 

Whittlesey's book. The Garlick bicentennial will certainly involve more 
work, but the timing corresponds with our annual fundraiser banquet. Pm 
going out of town for a week, but will talk with Peter when I return.
I've added our State Council President to the email list; he may have 
some thoughts to add to the discussion.
Sincerely,

Chris Steffen

> {USERFIRSTNAME} {USERLASTNAME} wrote:
>
> Chris, my column for autumn trout concerns Ackley's farm and a
> boost for a Garlick bicentennial exhibition at Cleveland Museum.
> Hoping that you and Peter Krembs can find some enthusiastic people and
> get the ball rolling on an exhibition. I didn't have time during my
> quick visit to verify Tinkers Crk. Is the creek running through
> Ackley's farm Tinkers Crk? I suggested to TU editor that you might
> obtain something to illustrate my column such as the page you found
> from Whittlesey's publication with map of ravine and fort on Ackley's 
>farm. BobBehnke
>
> Name: We Found the Farm.doc
> We Found the Farm.doc Type: Microsoft Word Document
> (application/msword)
> Encoding: base64

Christopher J. Steffen, Jr. | phone: 216.433.8508 
Mail Stop 5-11 | fax:216-433.5802
NASA Glenn Research Center |
Cleveland, Ohio 44135 jemail:

The views expressed herein are my own and do not necessarily represent 
the
National Aeronautics and Space Administration or the U.S. Government.

6/18/2004
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HERMANN CAHN 8 SCHNEIDER LLP
THE GALLERIA 8 TOWER AT ERIEVIEW 

1301 EAST NINTH STREET 
SUITE 500 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 44114-1876 
216/781-5515 

FAX 216/78H030

PETER J. KREMBS
September 3, 2 004 E-MAILpKrembs@hcsattys.com

Mr. Robert Behnke 
3429 East Prospec® Road 
Fort Collins, CO 80525

Dear Bob:
I hope you have received copies of the e-mails I have been 

exchanging with Beth Duris regarding a few changes to your article. 
These include an e-mail to Beth of August 19, 2004 and an e-mail to 
you from my daughter dated August 20, 2004 attaching photographs of 
the Ackley Road area which I have passed onto Beth.

I am enclosing copies of maps I obtained from the plat books 
of the City of Cleveland for the years 1912, 1922 and 1932. It was 
my review of these maps that led me to the conclusion that the 
particular stream in question was known as Morgan's Run. You will 
note in reviewing the maps that it courses through the Ackley 
property and ultimate runs into the Ohio Canal which bordered the 
Cuyahoga River.

The exhibit at the Museum is a go. Currently, we would like 
to open the exhibit simultaneously with the Trout Club Banquet on 
either Saturday evening, March 4, or March ||li (don't know the 
precise Saturday right now but I know it is one of these two). I 
think it would be a good idea if you could be a guest of our Club 
at the evening banquet and make a few remarks regarding the 
exhibit. Dr. Bruce Latimer, Director of the Museum, has acquired 
a copy of the second edition of Dr. Garlick's Artificial 
Propagation of Fish which is in excellent condition. As you know 
the second edition was published in 1880 and can be made part of 
the exhibit. Dr. Latimer has also advised that the Museum is in 
possession of 15 or 20 fish castings that were made by Dr. Garlick. 
I have not yet had an opportunity to review these castings but one 
of them may be "Triton."

Beginning this month I want to start reviewing the various 
material on Drs. Garlick and Ackley at the several local museums. 
I will stay in contact with yoja while I go ffhrough this process.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

mailto:E-MAILpKrembs@hcsattys.com


Mr. Robert Behnke 
September 3, 2004 
Page 2

Once we have selected the items for the exhibit, we will be working 
with Jennifer Souers, the Director of Exhibits at the Cleveland 
Museum of Natural History.

Let me know how you are doing.

Peter J. Krembs
PJKrns 
E n d s .



Chapter 1: Early History of Cleveland by Charles Whittlesey Page 13 of 20

rivers. A group of these enclosures existed at the forks of Huron river, where the road 
crosses, about a mile and a half west of Norwalk. As a sample of ancient forts in the lake 
country, I insert plans of some of those which are not yet destroyed.

This consists of a double line of breast works with ditches across the narrow part of a 
peninsula, between two gullies, situated about three miles south-easterly from the city, on the 
right of the road to Newburg on land heretofore owned by the late Dr. H. A. Ackley. The 
position thus protected against an assault, is a very strong one, where the attacking party 
should not have projectile of long range.

On three sides of this promontory, the land is abrupt and slippery. It is very difficult of 
ascent, even without artificial obstructions. Across the ravine, on all sides, the land is upon a 
level with the enclosed space.

The depth of the gully is from fifty to seventy feet. About eighty rods to the east, upon the 
level plain, is a mound ten feet high and sixty feet in diameter. At the west end of the inner 
wall is a place for a gateway or passage, to the interior.

The height of the embankment across the neck is two feet, and the enclosed area contains 
about five acres. Perpetual springs water issue from the sides of the ravine, at the surface of 
the blue clay, as they do at Cleveland.

About six miles from the lake, on the eastern bluffs of the Cuyahoga river, is a similar work 
that

ANCIENT FORT, NEWBURG

35
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throat trout were harvested annually in Pyramid 
Lake and from Truckee River and were trans­
ported by wagon and railroad to Nevada towns 
and mining camps; surplus fish were shipped to 
San Francisco and other cities. Review o f com­
mercial catch records suggests that annual spawn­
ing runs up the Truckee River may have consisted 
of tens o f thousands o f fish (Behnke 1974). For 
example, Wells Fargo Express and railroad 
freight lines shipped over 46,000 kg o f fish from 
towns along Truckee River in 1900 (Bailey 1978).

In addition to the productive commercial fish­
ery > trophy-sized fish in the lake and river at­
tracted anglers from throughout the world

1920s. The world record sport-caught Lahontan 
cutthroat trout weighed 18.6 kg, and an even 
larger fish, estimated to weight 27.3 kg, was 
caught in the commercial fishery (Wheeler 1974).

The Pyramid Lake fishery began to decline in 
1906, slowly at first, then more rapidly during the 
1920s. The last notable spawning run was re­
ported in 1928, and by 1935 boat angling on the 
lake was poor (Sumner 1939). Spawning runs up 
the river ceased after 1938, and by the early 1940s 
Lahontan cutthroat trout were extinct in Pyramid 
Lake (Trelease 1952).

Early literature including fish commission re­
ports for Nevada and California, noted that ram­
pant poaching, uncontrolled exploitation, river 
obstructions, and sawmill and pulp mill pollution
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I  ... ;Ayĵ 5?j 5 ■ ü- •
W Ë  H I M 1

H  gH : gj.. ■ H

BBB
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Robert Behnke

From: "Chris Steffen" <c.j.steffen@grc.nasa.gov> — " f
To: "Robert Behnke" <rjsjbehnke@earthlink.net>
Cc: "Steffen, Christopher" <Christopher.J.StefFen@nasa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2003 11:32 AM
Subject: Re: Ackley

Progress:
I "may" have it:
I've got a map of the township of Parma, Ohio from 1852, with Land held 
by the members of the John Ackley family. It's on a creek, and it's 
approx 2 miles from the border with Cleveland. The map I have is a 
crummy copy, so I'll get to the county archives at some point in the 
next few days, and when I get a good copy, I can fax it to you. I'll 
drive by the neighborhood soon and let y ou know what it looks like.

Curiously, there's still an Ackley blvd right there, and it looks to
have run along the top oftheoldpropertyline.lt should cross the r>
creek, if it's still there, try mapquest on|acklev blvd in pan5a?T>Hl ^  b ^ T
and you're about there. The old property ran from "old york road" to
"ridge" road and south from ackley blvd to ridgewood drive.

-Chris

> Robert Behnke wrote:
>
> A good probability is that 'Ackley's farm" was not owned by
> Horace Ackley. Howard Feil gave die annual presidential address to
> the Rowfant Club in 4864\Ackley's home on Prospect St.) entitled,
> "The life of Horace Ackley, Long Resident in Rowfant House" much
> information but no "farm". Feil published some of his paper in 1965,
> evidently in a local publication (West. Res. Hist. Soc.?), my Xerox
> copy only gives: "Second quarter 1965". I believe Peter Krembs
> obtained these biographies from the Historian of the Rowfant club in
> 1998. It is mentioned that several direct descendents of Horace
> Ackley lived in the Cleveland area (in 1964). If you pursue the
> matter, you will find Ackley to be a "bigger than life" character.
> One story is that after his death, a spiritualist contacted Ackley.
> It might take a spiritualist to find the farm.
> R. Behnke

Christopher J. Steffen, Jr. | phone: 216.433.8508 
Mail Stop 5-11 | fax: 216.433.5802

2/13/2003

mailto:c.j.steffen@grc.nasa.gov
mailto:rjsjbehnke@earthlink.net
mailto:Christopher.J.StefFen@nasa.gov
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throat trout were harvested annually in Pyramid 
Lake and from Truckee River and were trans­
ported by wagon and railroad to Nevada towns 
and mining camps; suiplus fish were shipped to 
San Francisco and other cities. Review o f com ­
mercial catch records suggests that annual spawn­
ing runs up the Truckee River may have consisted  
o f tens o f thousands o f fish (Behnke 1974). For 
exam ple, W ells Fargo Express and railroad 
freight lines shipped over 46,000 kg o f fish from 
towns along Truckee River in 1900 (Bailey 1978).
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l .—Present and probable historic habitats of the Lahontan

la h o n ta n  b a sin  boundary
HABITAT -  1982
pr o b a b l e  h ist o r ic

F ig u r e  1 
populations, cutthroat trout. Asterisks denote introgressed

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
ery, trophy-sized fish in the lake and river at­
tracted anglers from throughout the world 
(W heeler 1974). Catches o f 4.5—9.0-kg Lahontan 
cutthroat trout were not uncommon during the

1920s. The world record sport-caught Lahontan 
cutthroat trout weighed 18.6 kg, and an even  
larger fish, estim ated to weight 27.3 kg, was 
caught in the commercial fishery (W heeler 1974).

The Pyramid Lake fishery began to decline in 
1906, slow ly at first, then more rapidly during the 
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

Early literature including fish com m ission re­
ports for Nevada and California, noted that ram­
pant poaching, uncontrolled exploitation, river 
obstructions, and sawmill and pulp mill pollution

ÉMiÉÉffi
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From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Dr. Behnke

"Mariis R Douglas" <Marlis.Douglas@colostate.edu>
"Dr. Behnke" <ijsjbehnke@earthlink.com>
Friday, April 09,2004 9:46 AM , »'ck
Smitty’s visit J ^ ^  - J  W  H B

"7? <~fc> • •Z-A',

K fl r
7 “2

t p«vof»>yu b
<5 J X\ ) J| i. It «**•

y  a n 't  i J
yya«-T>vJl^

I apologize I didn't get back to you earlier - we tried to figure out Smitty's visit. He will be arriving 
shortly before his seminar starts this afternoon at 3:10 PM. As always, there will be cookies and chat 
after the presentation. We will be going out for dinner with Smitly and were hoping you could join us. 
We haven't decided yet where to go, but somewhere close by. Alternatively, if you already have plans 
for this evening, you could meet with Smitty for a while after his seminar, or we just could go to a place 
to drink a beer and talk. We can fine-tune these plans after the seminar.

See you then!

mariis

<*}}})x ----- ~~<?)}})x-----  _
<'}}})>< ——~ <*}}})><------~ <*}}})>< ~------ l « v_̂  1

Dr. M ariis R. D ouglas
D ep t o f  Fishery & W ildlife B iology
Colorado State U niversity
Fort C ollins, CO 80523-1474

) 9  $  i r  *
* T W

PH: (970) 491-1819  
FX: (970) 491-5091  
M arlisJDouglas@ colostate.edu
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Again, thank you for choosing Orbitz.

Enjoy your trip !

Orbitz Customer Care
P,S. Need additional help? Check out our Customer 
Service section. |
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populations.

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

In addition to the productive commercial fish 
ery, trophy-sized fish in the lake and river at­
tracted anglers from throughout the world 
(W heeler 1974). Catches o f 4.5-9.0-kg Lahontan 
cutthroat trout were not uncommon during the

^ ééìM éé
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CLEVELAND NEWSPAPER DIGEST JAN. 1 TO DEC. 31, 1853

Abstracts. 1144-1150

FIRES & FIRE PREVENTION (Cont'd)
the scene of destruction and begin work, the devouring element had ' 
marked eight dwelling houses for its  prey.

Many deeds of daring were performed by the fireman that would signal­
ize a soldier in the day of battle. (7)

1144 - FCD Dec. 31:3/1 - A fire broke out yesterday morning in the 
business place of Hines, Gibbons, and Greenfield, who thereby lost a ll 
they had. Mr. Wright, who carried on the gas fittin g  business in the 
same building, lost $1,000. Mr. Palmer, who had a paint business in the
in the same building, lost $400. (3)

See also Fire Department 

FISH
1145 - DTD Aug. 2; ed:3/l -  Dr. Ackley w ill introduced speckled 
brook trout, in his pond located between th is c ity  and Bedford.

"We wish Dr. Ackley success in f il l in g  his fish pond, and then we 
w ill try our hand by dropping a line." (3)

FLAGS
1146 - WTD June 23:3/2 - The handsome flag  which waves from the 
roof of the Johnson House is the handiwork of our fe llo w -c itizen , Mr. 
Thompson, of River st,

FLOODS
1147  ̂ DTD May 20:3/1 - Mr. Selden's dam at Walworth Run was 
carried away yesterday morning. The turnpike bridge, a l i t t l e  distance 
below the dam, was undermined and nearly tipped over. The bridge of
Mr. Kellogg was broken up entirely and carried away by the water. (2)

FOOD & DRINK v
1148 - WTD June 25:3/2 - Pineapples are plentiful throughout the
stores in the c ity . The ladies say that the best way to eat them is to 
s lic e  and pare them and then sprinkle them with sugar, allowing the to 
stand for a couple of hours until they absorb a ll the sugar. (1)

1149 * DTD July 22:3/1 -  This is rather cool weather for eating ice  cream, 
and yet you w ill always find a crowd of persons eagerly devouring the 
delicious substance at Herrick’s. We can account for this in two ways:
First, the ice cream is good; and second "Charley" is p o lite  and attentive.
It is whispered that young ladies v is it  his saloon without an escort, 
knowing they w ill have a nice time there and be escorted safely home. (2)

1150 - DTD Oct. 11:3/1 - Two men named Rogers, who run the canal
boats ROBERT ANDREWS and THOMAS FLEMING bought a can of oysters in this 
city Oct. 7. They took it  to one of the boats, and several members of 
the family ate part of it . The next day- they a ll took sick. A physician 
was called, and they were soon restored. (2)

See also Alcoholic Liquors; Farm Products
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Abstracts. 1144-1150 

FIRES & FIRE PREVENTION (Cont’d)
the scene of destruction and begin work, the devouring element had 
marked eight dwelling houses for its  prey.

Many deeds of daring were performed by the fireman that would signal­
ize a soldier in the day of battle. (7)

1144 - FCD Dec. 31:3/1 - A fire  broke out yesterday morning in the 
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
1145 - DTD Aug. 2; ed:3/l Dr. Ackley w ill introduced speckled 
brook trout in his pond located between this c ity  and Bedford.

"We wish Dr. Ackley success in f il l in g  his fish pond, and then we 
w ill try our hand by dropping a line." (3)

FLAGS
1146 -WTD June 23:3/2 - The handsome flag which waves from the 
roof of the Johnson House is the handiwork of our fe llow -citizen , Mr. 
Thompson, of River st.

FLOODS
1147 - DTD May 20:3/1 - Mr. Selden's dam at Walworth Run was 
carried away yesterday morning. The turnpike bridge, ai l i t t le  distance 
below the dam, was undermined and nearly tipped over. The bridge of
Mr, Kellogg was broken up entirely and carried away by the water. (2)

FOOD & DRINK
1148 * WTD June 25:3/2 - Pineapples are p lentiful throughout the ^
stores in the c ity . The ladies say that the best way to eat them is to 
s lic e  and pare them and then sprinkle them with sugar, allowing the to 
stand for a couple of hours until they absorb a ll the sugar. (1)

1149 - DTD July 22:3/1 -  This is rather cool weather for eating ice cream, 
and yet you w ill always find a crowd of persons eagerly devouring the 
delicious substance at Herrick's. We can account for this in two ways:
F irst, the ice cream is good; and second "Charley" is polite and attentive.
It is whispered that young ladies v is it  his saloon without an escort, 
knowing they w ill have a nice time there and be escorted safely home. (2)

1150 - DTD Oct. ll:3 /l|§ lT w o  men named Rogers, who run the canal
boats ROBERT ANDREWS and THOMAS FLEMING bought a can of oysters in this 
city  Oct. 7. They took it  to one of the boats, and several members of 
the family ate part of it . The next day- they a ll took sick. A physician 
was called, and they were soon restored. (2)

See also A lcoholic Liquors; Farm Products
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Abstracts 719 - 725

FIRES & FIRE PREVENTION - Arson (Cont'd)
glass had been broken and the curtains set afire. It was discovered by 
Mr. Bradford in time to prevent much damage. ( 1)

See also Fire Department.

FISH
719 - L Apr. 2:1/6 - The number, varieties, and excellent qu alities of 
lake fish are worthy of notice. It is believed no fresh waters known 
can in any respect bear comparison to the Great Lakes in the fish they ' 
produce.

720 - L May 14:2/1 - The subject of a r tific ia l propagation of certain 
kinds of fish has of late attracted considerable attention, and is one 
which richly deserves considerations, both for the practical results, 
which are claimed by its  friends, and the interest which its  investi-B  
gation possesses as a developement of natural science.

Many of our readers w ill remember that one of the most attractive  
features of our state fair last fa ll was the exhibition by Dr. Garlick 
of a family of trout which he had "raised." The doctor having given 
much time and study to the subject-, having experimented extensively, and 
having been aided by his well known ingenuity and knowlege of natural 
science, has just published a work upon this highly interesting subject, 
which we have examined with pleasure. Fish culture, although a new 
thing with us, is a comparatively old one in Europe, and treatises have 
been written and published about it there, but heretofore, we believe, 
no work has been published treating the habits of American fish. (19)

721 - L June 5:2:2 - The amount of fresh fish received daily in this 
city  from the lakes is very large. Forty-five to 55 barrels are re­
ceived at our wharves every day, a ll nicely preserved in ice . (2)

722 - L July 29; ed:2/l - We took a ride yesterday with Dr. Garlick, author 
of the recent TREATISE ON THE ARTIFICIAL PROPAGATION OF FISH.
We visited the farm where Dr. Garlick demonstrated the practicability  of 
raising brook trout by a rtific ia l means. We also saw the "Naiad Queen," 
the female fish which is the parent of a ll Dr. Garlick’s fish. (13)

FLOODS
723 - L Feb. 7 :3 /l?» lS to n e  flats are submerged, and a portion of the 
Everett, Allyn and Company coal yard has been flooded due to the rise
of the river. (2)

724 - L Feb. 9:3/1 - Flood water from the raging Cuyahoga river has 
caused a stampede of rats from the warehouses along the river into the
up town section. (1)

725 - L Feb. 9:3/1 - Property damage from the flood amounts to $30,000. r -- 
The waters began to rise on Feb. 6, and on Feb. 7, in the morning, tlie
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HOUSE who dramatized a medical situation) and the 1958 
radio panel show “The Doctor Speaks” (which became 
Blue Cross/Blue Shield-sponsored “Healthlines*’)* After 
1962, the academy, which had always managed its own 
publicity, turned to an advertising agency and other media 
professionals to create a logo and monitor its public image.

The academy has carried on the public-health tradition 
of its predecessor societies. In 1957 it set up one of the 
world’s first poison information centers. It orchestrated the 
Salk and Sabin polio campaigns of the 1950s and 1960s 
and the rubella campaign of the 1970s. When rising con­
cern for the poor and medically disadvantaged peaked with 
the creation of Medicare and Medicaid in the 1960s, the 
academy deliberated on the effects of such programs on 
the medical profession; ultimately, after public debates on 
Medicare and national health insurance, it accepted the 
new programs. Concerned members helped create the 
HOUGH-NORWOOD FAMILY HEALTH CTR. and have 
been active in regional planning. In 1976 the academy re­
organized into 5 divisions that reflected contemporary con­
cerns: legislative and political affairs, ethical standards, peer 
review, and negotiation with third-party carriers. The Acad­
emy of Medicine of Cleveland was located at 11001 Cedar 
in 1986.

The ACADEMY OF MUSIC was probably the most fa­
mous theater in the history of Cleveland and one of the 
most celebrated in the U.S. It was also among the nation’s 
best drama schools. The theater was built in 1852 by Chas 
Foster of Pittsburgh, who ran it for a short period and then 
leased it to JOHN A. ELLSLER. The academy occupied 
the 3d and 4th floors of a brick building on the east side 
of Bank (W. 6th) St. near St. Clair St. (Ave). The theater 
was 200’ long, 80’ wide, and 27’ high. The stage was 80’ 
by 60’. The theater had good acoustics and seated more 
than 2,000. Among its elegant and grand qualities were gas 
footlights and a high chandelier that hung from the center 
of the auditorium.

The first performance was The School For Scandal. In 
addition to the many great actors who trained at the acad­
emy, a large number of famous actors of the period held 
starring roles in its productions, including John Wilkes 
Booth, Charlotte Cushman, and Jas. O’Neill, the father of 
the playwright Eugene O’Neill. The Academy of Music was 
also known as the Natl. Hall (1853-54); Foster’s Varieties 
(1854-55); the Cleveland Theater (1855-59); and the Thea­
ter Comique (1888). On 30 June 1889, the Academy of 
Music was partly destroyed by fire. It was quickly rebuilt. 
On 8 Sept. 1892, the theater was completely destroyed by 
fire. It was rebuilt as a dance hall. Its walls were later in­
corporated into the Academy Bldg., a commercial struc­
ture.

ACKLEY, HORACE A. (1815-24 Apr. 1859), a “pioneer 
surgeon of Northern Ohio’’ and the first local physician to 
use ether as an anesthetic in general surgery, was the foun­
der of the Cleveland Medical College, now the medical 
school of CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY. Bom 
in Genessee County, N.Y., in 1815, the son of a farmer, 
Ackley attended public schools. From 1833-34 he attended 
lectures at the College of Physicians 6c Surgeons of the 
Western District of the State of New York, where he was 
a student of JOHN DELAMATER and a classmate of 
JOHN LANG CASSELS. He also studied medicine under 
a preceptor in Rochester. Although he did not receive a 
medical degree, he was licensed to practice by the state of 
New York in 1834.

After practicing medicine in Rochester for several 
months, Ackley moved to Akron, Ohio, in 1835, where he

served as demonstrator of anatomy at Willoughby Medical 
College until 1842. During this period he moved first to 
Toledo to practice, and then, in 1839, to Cleveland, where 
he opened an office in partnership with Dr. M. L. Hewitt. 
He began using ether as an anesthetic in his surgical practice 
in 1847, only 3 months after the first public demonstration 
of its use in Boston. The first known ether-assisted oper­
ation in the WESTERN RESERVE was an amputation per­
formed by Dr. Ackley. By 1850 he decided to confine his 
practice to surgery. Ackley became so well known and 
respected that in 1855 Stephen A. Douglas traveled to 
Cleveland to have Ackley perform surgery on his throat. 
Ackley performed what was then considered a daring sur­
gical technique, whereby he removed Douglas’s uvula. 
Douglas recovered without complication and went on to 
his famous debates with Abraham Lincoln. In addition to 
his practice, Ackley held posts as the attending physician 
to Cleveland’s City Hospital and surgeon to the UNITED 
STATES MARINE HOSPITAL, and he was a member of 
the city’s board of health. He was also a member of the 
Ohio State Medical Society, which he presided over in 1852.

A dispute among the faculty of Willoughby Medical 
College in 1842 precipitated the departure of Ackley and 
Drs. Cassels, Delamater, and JARED POTTER KIRT- 
LAND from the school. Together they founded the Cleve­
land Medical College, under the charter of Western Re­
serve University, then located in Hudson. Ackley was elected 
professor of surgery, anatomy, and physiology during the 
first session. Subsequently he confined his teaching to sur­
gery. In addition to giving 30 lectures per week, he con­
ducted clinics in surgery and medicine. H6 resigned his 
professorship in 1856 on account of family difficulties. In 
1849 Ackley organized a relief effort of doctors to aid 
cholera-stricken Sandusky and was credited with single- 
handedly stopping the epidemic. He was also instrumental 
in founding the Northern Ohio Insane Asylum in NEW­
BURGH in 1851. Ackley was an avid hunter and fisherman. 
He financed the first experiments in the artificial propa­
gation of fish, which were performed on his farm. He wasy, 
a member and warden of Trinity Church. In 1837, he mar­
ried Sophia Howell of Willoughby. They had 1 son.

The ACME-CLEVELAND CORPORATION was formed 
in 1968 by the merger of the Cleveland Twist Drill Co. 
and the Natl. Acme Co. By 1980 it was one of the largest 
machine-tool manufacturers in the U.S., with net sales of 
$405 million that year. Cleveland Twist Drill began in June 
1876 when JACOB COX, invested in a Dunkirk, N.Y., 
machine shop, which he moved to Cleveland in Sept. 1876. 
In 1880 Cox bought his partner’s share of the business and 
then sold 40% of the company to FRANCIS F. PRENTISS. 
The firm of Cox 6c Prentiss became the Cleveland Twist 
Drill Co. in 1883 and in June 1888 moved to its long-time 
location at Lakeside and E. 49th St. In 1896 the company 
began opening sales offices in other cities and offering var­
ious benefits to its employees. By 1905 it had stockrooms 
in New York and Chicago, had formed a Mutual Benefit 
Assoc, for sick and injured employees, had opened a read­
ing room, and was offering evening classes. In 1915 it began 
a profit-sharing program. By 1955 the company had stock- 
rooms in San Francisco, Detroit, Dallas, and Los Angeles 
and a plant in Scotland. Growth also came through ac­
quisitions: by 1965 Cleveland Twist Drill had acquired the 
Bay State Tap 6c Die Co. of Massachusetts and had pur­
chased the Eastern Machine Screw Co. of Connecticut; it 
had also established a Canadian subsidiary.

The Natl. Acme Co. began in Hartford, Conn., as the 
Acme Screw Machine Co., founded in 1895 by mechanics 
Edward C. Henn and Reinhold Hakewessell. In 1901 the
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GARLICK, THEODATUS A. (30 Mar. 1805-9 Dec. 1884), 
was a surgeon, a sculptor, Cleveland s first photographer, 
and the first American to breed fish artificially. Garlick was 
born in Middlebury, Vt., a nephew of Ephraim Kirby, a 
CONNECTICUT LAND CO. director. In 1818, he joined 
his brother Abel, a Cleveland stonecutter, and helped pro­
duce the village’s first shipped goods, burr millstones. He 
Supported himself as a blacksmith and tombstone carver 
in Cleveland, Newbury, and Brookfield (Trumbull Co.), 
where he also studied medicine with local physicians. He 
was admitted to Baltimore’s Washington Medical College 
in 1832 and graduated from the University of Maryland 2 
years later. He practiced surgery in Youngstown until 1852, 
when he was offered a partnership with Dr. HORACE A. 
ACKLEY at the Cleveland Medical College. Garlick de­
veloped new procedures in plastic and facial surgery and 
operative midwifery. He invented splints and instruments 
for amputation, trepanning, and obstetrics. His skf|| in sur­
gery, combined with his background in sculpture, made 
him an adept portraitist. He achieved notice for wax med­
allion reliefs of his professors and was invited to Wash­
ington, D.C., Where Pres. Jackson and Henry Clay posed 
for him. His painted plaster models of anatomy and path­
ological specimens for the Cleveland Medical College were 
admired for their precision, and several medical schools 
commissioned models from him. Locally, he sculpted por­
trait busts of his friend Dr. JARED KIRTLAND and others.

Garlick’s insatiable curiosity led him to widely varied 
avocations. In 1820, he and his brother excavated an Indian 
mound on the southeast corner of Euclid and Erie streets, 
possibly Cleveland’s first archeological dig. Following Da­
guerre’s methods, he built a camera and, in Dec. 1839, 
made the first photograph in the WESTERN RESERVE, a 
landscape, using a silvered brass plate. He accomplished 
some of the first photographic portraits without sunlight 
and produced the first daguerreotype in Cleveland 9 Sept. 
1841. Garlick was an avid fisherman and coauthored essays 
on angling. Accounts of artificial fish breeding by French 
scientists interested him in the idea of controlling repro­
duction in food fish. He experimented at Dr. Ackley’s farm 
outside of Cleveland and, in 1853, successfully fertilized 
trout eggs in vitro. Ackley helped him build a series of 
ponds and flumes-the country’s first fish hatchery. Garlick 
presented his findings in lectures, exhibits, and a series of 
articles for the the Ohio Farmer, published in 1857 as A 
Treatise on the Artificial Propagation of Certain Kinds of 
Fish. The book detailed fertilization, hatching, stocking, 
hatchery construction, and fly fishing, and included dis­
cussions of trout, bass, perch, pickerel, sunfish, and eels. 
The U S. Fish Commission acknowledged his pioneering 
efforts in 1880. At age 75, Garlick took up Greek, and 
within 2 years he was able to translate the Bible. He died 
in Bedford in 1884. He was married 3 times; his first 2 
wives were daughters of a Brookfield mentor. Several of 
his children pursued medical careers. He served on the 
Board of Censors of the Cleveland Medical College and 
was a founder of the CLEVELAND ACADEMY OF NAT­
URAL SCIENCES.

“Theodarus A. Garlick,” Nineteenth Annual Meeting of .the Western 
Reserve and Northern Ohio History Society (May 1869)||&>

GARMENT INDUSTRY. As early as 1860, the manufac­
ture of ready-to-wear clothing became one of Cleveland s

leading industries. The garment industry probably reached 
its peak during the \  920s, when Cleveland ranked close to 
New York as one of the country’s leading centers for gar­
ment production. During the Depression and continuing 
after WORLD WAR II, the garment industry in Cleveland 
declined. Scores of plants moved out of the area, were sold, 
or closed their doors. Local factors certainly played their 
part, but the rise of the ready-to-wear industry in Cleveland, 
as well as its decline, paralleled the growth and decline of 
the industry nationwide. Thus, the story of the garment 
industry in Cleveland is a local or regional variant of a 
much broader phenomenon. In the early 19th century, 
clothing was still handmade, produced for the family by 
women in the household or custom-made for the more 
well-to-do by tailors and seamstresses. The first production 
of ready-to-wear garments was stimulated by the needs or 
sailors, slaves, and miners. Although still hand-produced, 
this early ready-to-wear industry laid the foundations for 
the vast expansion and mechanization of the industry that 
occurred after mid-century. The ready-to-wear industry grew 
enormously from the 1860s to the 1880s, and for a variety
of reasons, Increasing mechanization was one factor. In
addition, systems for sizing men’s and boys’ clothing were 
highly developed, based on millions of measurements ob­
tained by the U.S. Army during the CIVIL WAR. Even­
tually, accurate sizing for women’s clothing was also de­
veloped. The Depression of 1873 contributed to the growth 
and growing acceptance of men’s ready-to-wear, because 
men found in off-the-rack garments a satisfactory and less 
costly alternative to custom-made clothing. The produc­
tion of ready-made men’s trousers or “pants,’ separate fr°m 
suits, was also stimulated during the depression of the 1870s. 
Separate trousers allowed men to supplement their outfit 
without having to purchase a complete suit. In general, 
however, the great expansion of the ready-to-wear industry 
coincided with and was partly the result of the tremendous 
urbanization and the great wave of immigrants that the 
U S experienced in the last decades of the 19th century 
and the early decades of the 20th. That was the period in 
which industrial cities such as Cleveland also experienced 
rapid growth, and it was during this period that Cleveland s 
ready-to-wear clothing industry was launched and blos-

Stimulated by the needs of the military during the Civil 
War, the garment industry in Cleveland continued to grow 
in the postwar years. In general, the first clothing manu­
facturers started out as retailers. The early entrepreneurs 
of the clothing industry in Cleveland were often JEWS of 
German or Austro-Hungarian extraction. Their previous 
experience in retailing prepared them for the transition to 
manufacturing and wholesaling and for the great oppor­
tunities of the ready-to-wear industry. One example was 
Kaufman Koch, a clothing retailer whose firm eventually 
evolved into the JOSEPH 6C FEISS CO., a leading manu­
facturer of men’s clothing. The company still exists m the 
late 1980s, although it is no longer locally owned, lhe 
entry-level manufacturer needed relatively little capital to 
launch a garment factory. H. Black 6c Co., which would 
become a major Cleveland manufacturer of women s suits 
and cloaks, started out as a notions house. The Black fam­
ily, Jews of Hungarian origin, decided to produce ready- 
to-wear clothing based on European patterns in their own 
home. Later, fabric was contracted out to home sewers 
and then returned to the factory for final assembly. The 
System of contracting out to home sewers was Widely prac­
ticed at this stage of the garment industry’s development.
By the close of the 19th century, home work had been 
generally superseded by factory production. Garment man­
ufacturing started in the FLATS on Water St. By the early
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friends*, of material; forming uie ìmso- 
ing link in a series of exhibits telling 
¿M  romantic life story of Dr. Theo- 
datus Garliek, a son of Cleveland, 
and the first man in America to dem­
onstrate the possibilities of hatching 
fish eggs in the artificial way.

I t  is a tragic story as far as re­
gards the career of this benefactor of 
the human race. I t  tells of honor, 
wrongfully withheld by ' the United 
States government, of  ̂crushed hopes, 
halting justice ’ and niggardly y apol­
ogy, , all because of the jealousy and 
false pride of world famous natural­
ists.  ̂ '% t
• Dr-t Garliek was an eminent sur- 
'¿ eo 0  in Ohio in v the middle of the 
last céntury. • He practiced in CJeve- 
'land and'served the public with, great 
activity in the upbuilding of medical 
colleges. - He wàs a naturalist^ and 
the ;̂ most : intimate frlend-, ofi;';Jar^d 
Potter I Kirtland. i f  |g  §  1 ¡1; g m ' g§ll . ■  |  
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FAIRS & EXPOSITIONS (Cont'd)
taste, although not quite finished; the floral ball very beautifully  
ornamented with evergreen wreaths, with a large moss covered grotto 
erected in the center; the manufacturers' hall where Cleveland has on 
exhibition the growing wealth and enterprise of her business; the dairy 
and farm products display; the farming utensils exhibition, and the  ̂
mechanical hall with a room fu ll of everything from stoves to machinery. 
The show of stock is fine with a ll s ta lls  f illed . _ _ _

"The town is fu ll of people, and they are constantly pouring in; if  
the weather is only propitious, the fair w ill be the greatest ever held
in the state."

721 - L Sept. 25; ed :2 /l,2  - The most original, interesting, and sug­
gestive exhibition on the fair grounds is Drs.^Garlick and Ackley s 
show of fish. In a large tank with glass sides, they have several
dozen of spotted black trout of their own raising. The trout vary in ages 
from six  months to two years. Rearing fish is new in this country, and 
Ackley and Garlick are among the first to lead the enterprise. Tneir 
fish nursery is on the farm of Dr. Ackley, near our city . "Whoever 
v is its  the fa ir  grounds should not fa il of paying their respects to 
the 'naiad queen' and her beautiful family.

722 - L Sept. 25; ed:2/2 ,3  - Yesterday opened gloomily for the fair, 
with clouds and rain, but the afternoon came off clear, cool, and 
fine. Everybody seemed to be delighted with everything; and a better 
feeling, better looking crowd of citizens, from a ll parts of the count- 
try, we never saw together. We could not help feeling proud of our 
glorious State. Fine in telligen t looking men, beautiful and charming 
women were more plentiful than any other artic le  of state production 
on exhibition, and in no department has Ohio done herself greater 
credit.

723 - L Sept. 26:1/4 - A good variety of amusements w ill be provided
this evening for the entertainment of the visitors in attendance at 
the fair. The theater w ill bring out the fu ll strength of the able 
dramatic company engaged there, at the foot of Erie st. Another of 
those beautiful pyrotechnic displays, accompanied by the music of B j |  
band of performers, wi l l  draw a crowd of admirers. L. H. Crosby wil l  
hold one-of bis concerts at Melodeon hall. . . .

On the a rtillery  gun house lot there wil l  be an exhibition of teats, 
histrionic and dramatic, which wil l  furnish fine entertainment to the 
lovers of that class of performances. At Chapin's hall the Luca family 
assisted by the black pianist wi l l  give one of their performances, vo- 
cal and instrumental. „ .

724 - L Sept. 26; ed:2/2 - The weather for this, the third day of the 
fair, was cool and fair, and the crowd of Wednesday war increased by 
thousands, sw elling the attendance to an unprecedented point. The
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Chapter 1: Early History of Cleveland by Charles Whittlesey Page 13 of 20

rivers. A group of these enclosures existed at the forks of Huron river, where the road 
crosses, about a mile and a half west of Norwalk. As a sample of ancient forts in the 
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

36
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h  >  ^  ^ & r  . c

M m^ Í c u I  , l l ^ C  l~f £a I 7̂" ̂  cÀ * Q

7m€ ^

-g .yv I y  L j/ I »  ̂ > g - -^- „_ ■ ’. p -  t < y U7 9 Q ^  A len  t¿J f i 1 ' t  o ^
- Æ l , n i ,  B H I U M  < 3

~ ~ ~ ~ s $ *É ^ 7 _____ __________________ K L é 3 -Z L .  V £ >  C  M . **» ^  p a M * ^  U1 U  ^ *3l \  C ¿  l } 0  j  • ‘j  m M i M  V - /  r  V f  ' ’ v i

9

Y I ' / l  4 * O  A  r? & e \s t h  *  if
Á , ) T w g>"̂ " J  5 *^ 3  *t^)c a e c * * * 0 £ * & uê

J X  0  H  o  t  ^S J :  r. ÎV-hyLwh-TT-c ,-7 -  C / ^

* 0 ^  ¿, l̂■̂ ) M«-T<v Í^^íí-- 
...L ¿ ....¿ * f>  îk" ¿ r < ie iW c ? » <

y  X - /  ^

x s  ̂S ^ « y  ^e<j? ^  K î f'ÎTlovL^L - jP^y yÇlX^\ 6  a^lr^cl^. /te-lfky ^  ^  I7 îp i
^ *- &TÍ ÌÌ r<rceprki'Z*<C >c ôüfvfp^Jw  " ><̂ 3̂ ' «?w#

...: ..jp rp> <̂ Ad  ̂?̂<j ^ > / k s t T i  >**>d s* MJ j> *v í A ílZtlbJíé -.- h o c  sd & c  U  U nJ& 'Vti

( -**2 tteg Y
.p Wsvy A czJ  s M^T. ~£ctL ■ ^  ^ W g BK:





B jfH N  P ’ I . BSNSÂÎ?
y  ^  . < " ' '  f i fMfó
C r o n ^ e  °-^ b ^ o f c .  -T^oJl j  _ p )eo - ^K^nvwn -~Ch3r.l*f+,,

_^=£üíCr> ¿fi £ bcPt'K Ç??r>l) c k . ^  B ^cb*M3Jt -< * •>  reiP i r „ ^ 4 - i j t i f v
1 l 2Íe u.. ’ktr' l '______I« TTcjfv. + ¿ I  <£..>. r* I > cfc- r e ,  f à n a f / , # ï ^ ^ r . ^ > l î j ,̂ i --

nJ>vcfiR £ • *v t g r
a s K t î< WÈ'ùmM i oí \¿ÁjsLsí¿ti,-* £»^td VfcK,

Ì p p i
f t o / Ç Î e y  ^ ___ P<? / t e r .. . — Vy w n T ;  * \ j  I__f c O r \ >~i û -sjau . é o ^ ~ " Á ~ ^ ' S

m m  W) •£> >s t ,__^ - i v k __
\8g'& i<rt'A i

/K> <1
**V ^  *
' ̂  oí  ̂y.,_\>l£^j„,.T,/

^ - 3 Í c W <
« H Ë

jh -é ls  ..-  i "<?m  dL t <9 ....H_. k í >  y >  g ic. / ? ^

S 'S  3 ^S  lf  —__ l3/> JLr-lnt\é£ ) & /̂ -S • l\ |£ p | ,̂ figiTir> P^ í > y ' ^
^  J> ÍVe? M l f l

2oí»rcí\̂ Ÿvje*»«r w\¿e¿- j||j9R

...^  |5 ? nc£ r Cñ ai frá y.
ÿ^llflS  !....lì BMI Suftio M'fy

. u s y  0̂ z ■ p  ..KBSMMSl..BB\S 7 -̂73 (7HI j ÚB„r, <¿lfct/'
P i- irv>-e

...CF
Soo ^ <tvv̂ C*c> [Tí V y» ^€.1/1.

^ ̂  /__>Z5ú£a>v-  ̂n̂ >r\ ¿>4-
bBI t /  ̂j y v̂r ï &ö*i ̂  
^  f ̂ » C> /i i vw ö/l" .... ..“T....  ^

 ̂ ¡>?*ich ¿JL'teí-v ..... ® e
'  ̂ Ä CJ C ■jhif ̂ cdl iú v>

lo'T- O O fe-
-7T , JJ

r̂i\ctfjr <s>Tuc:í\ -f>yKg'f- Tin«-/
~r ¿om e ¿v» h "Pn. -£}¿ck Ceo^^ SfeÉBP ....... f.... -............... ........5........- ...... ........ ........—....—-.... 7-

c u ( •fvr- ? /-"t /-v4 y  7  * A _ A 2 ^ : 1  ?>of*tT> <«¿t _ z?>lT:

/|«y> y » | /  __ f i  tSÍ~íftÍ I V)
\D

<- ü

oe- í'V

H i UíS-

«

C Vw\ i-f t~•» -yr>..3_̂ «$L t*v> i JÌ" -p^

I__ T ? t> ) ì -í kf cfi___ jh «* ¿£c? c^lot" U y ^__4̂  0 ^ 4 ___ l i ck

$&É..:: ï&Si

Î>€C. £, I £79 r«a /̂  p ( f <?__ O yue _ 3§ ^ &py w rwo

—£ y '<7 7  D [j - I- r ^ H ^ VU ^  I 1 ~ f T w /t-  c  ^ ^ 9 -  yp » ti 7

y p n t ^  W ? - C ®T

s-tU -r  A l C í  ̂IA

1/  <ief&
\  V -
l i^ '7vt

■
m - ^ V K  j i p c l ^ y v c  ^  ^

J T á é /jy ii I vvr  w tA,o

^  I ** ? -b\\á¿L& V̂ e v̂4 *Ty?i *
«V Ö

ihC

f€Ä ' X<í

^ ^ P u t T f r  G
¡í “ g^nr

1 i el
06^ v 1 0  JXíll±lL¿ f ^

Ip */t y\ ê c *& y ¿ ̂
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X  h u H
7

_Ac<?y Ê±k?J2jD.__ ÏJO

1 W -  TBwĝ Jg | 3 ^
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u ¿ ) ^ £ f .  j j f e > -  15 .  -  *  *“ * - '■

C  ̂ ....... f e l l  & .,-. I .V J t + .U
g ......S i % » <  j * * a > .  • % ■ * ■

P ? t / y  C fe t-sÍH t i- C * < ^
* -  <H?vA^TV/ i' V) j* ^ u w ^

^  y4c f-tols *J? -T<lAoO-"5
L , P  ¡ ¡ ¡ ¡ f l 19 **£***

^  Wl \ |||g| k  ̂

Z /3<f tP-¿o _£gj¿W

<(j3U^ (<''VTJ<-*p( S f ¿ j  _*~ mj^ a* P

1
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AVth*.P c - ßcJslŝ~^'h ° r"6̂ > i£csnàÆ̂4  t K--e_

S â i  4 - ,  1 -+- C e< p * j^ f
. «1 n  < ?0  C<~ r ¿ ? c >iH p ^ f ' l  i n  + U C  J> g.TVJj > J g .  V  ^  '•£■ ,^>Y i ^ j ' r r ^ g fi---------— -------- ------------- '------- ----------------------------------------- r

r K« ' ̂ g*

/

u>or\ •*- J 'f f t
g Â f ï
..£ p j

M m 1

/

& ì \& \ f? e"*>-
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*3Î£~££ <3̂ £ * ^  k? ^  ^  -—- ” ̂  ^L^ù/lc^ ^

.yr i^p^ _________

A í  wv(_ lr^j¿Tik^yv ^  Jle-T"b
¿S r^^rv

(-> / c ^  t \€ A .A y vl^

... i/ ̂



..c iv p  ̂ ÇXæaj-zX'̂ ***$ ,...ti1 j r? *"y............... .............. .

l A j  \ ? A  T g g |S y  Ò y y 3  ^ \ j  ^ ^  ^  Ì  x w ? J l  ^  1 ^  ^  ^

_ Û U ^ l o s Â  tZ Ç Z L . ..- ..l e * ¿ d ....1 JL * 3 _

cj r 2 - „. .íkléL.~ ...-.,...y&TA.} y . fN_.  . .. ^ ù ì  J h

F R R Ì S I r ^   h i ' e p t e i  T csq o ~ f  j j , x____  ^  i . r  Ifc jL ix  J l   f ¿? c P é iA  , \>

C / t ^ y  £ jh ¿¿ .....X Z e d l^ a P é  ¡ T U * / <ri*/ ^ ...4  T.ckA V£L v/ ^ y  .....

. Î4......(Sf,y,tl/r *{■* / ^  7V Ctoìirclr TU ^  ^ ¿>«-*

h t i ß t ö c y  o L CT4AJ&U~£ ù .  O rfRy f9 > <ry . .
7 . ,; L . -  -r-f ö^ .  7̂  Í e ^ e y  ^

'< £ ,  3  j~  [ y  if}s T c c k ^  > - | _  e  nA ^ J í  K cfi < S - 7 >  V  / ’s ì f j j ' }  f Y T ^ ^ ^ Y

_ a lS O  r- »  £-.

C  ¿a  r  i X S t i l e n ..... .T ~ .Ü k a &s¿C~~ - * <* U*.os )g£t tvi^ p iwA o
' ~ f  '? ■  ^

^  M /-V ^« ,-t ..................................A > < g tc l » o ^  _____ * _

* 1ÓL « I I , #<- (

Snbl j >■£*-»

J í M -  p i c i '  ¿ 1 7  * »  l ^ * 11 w h ^ -

Ï 8 9 8 >™zy

m

Ü  P M

P ’-:

H

B p

S

HA»*T
q  V ® ^  04”V i l l Ü

1C  )< w y

Wv '^ jû=̂ 8 1. .....,__..>.. ,.... ^ a g v __ ____ _____
/ 7 ^ - s  j ¿  7  e/

Q  I  •
îf y *

^j- qnÀ

ClA/feL

i 9 7 1-!

¿nT'*. — r t - x p K
y X . /, V^f . ^ 1

¿ i T h i pi
-f0Mr̂ sL̂

~T~—
i

AcyAH '..
>»

...,.... „ 7 ^ ..,:......V;^ I v i .g 3 ^  ^ "
____________ l i r _______

i w ^ k r . „



W Ê m m W Ë m ?. ?  ?  y g

Z t CAZ  - M

Ar Æ ¿¿i<\e Z l

.T  u jk
s ill

CT V «\jl 2  2 B

~ r
5-3 i ,f7 , fi»yf>Z«/ \A/t>o<¿W, T aj> v w  -r

-V xjdjgJ&y___<\jbAJd^¿Zík ■*- ^ ffe -¿< J ^ rW^ fyty  B

O H e e / i 02 $? H  /«<.

i I n c M t r ¿) tsc'-ij* ¿M*» C*4 -4 á fc
lAS^us IffiÊ

e r ■ i5 * ' ^ |  fr&CZrt f  /Ji ^e¿ £> 3 -

k .  ^  K¿?*vT^ n c ÎT-r Z' P K
1

T^CJC.?«_ -  1T' v̂ * v ,x ^
ir<r<¿> -f-v r!

y  ? __d H  \¿ ¿ á  \  o  t ^***<£ <sl .* / 3» B&  ̂<** \re 1" -T'.

B
KM (? Ü

' v WA « w"  ̂/¿I
l ’C * ¿ ^ T ^  «* A) *> y **> t i l__y ^ - l i fc WSI

r  J30 €£. ì I ¿j • IzJJZZZ. LhliZ. ~z i

i âjua X
7>

P  y  (\?nr>f)\ 3 jk \^ c e  ~  % 4
f P ! h ï ¿£&4jCJ-Jm

*t"n~ ^
— ..--- -XZZZ&*"

t s * 1|w'-  2 - J ~  o * X f e A :

I g  *7W)3 J ^ A ta» y tu  > 9 3 g

^  » \ r r J L ucTT^mc -  7  f,/i

1 1 S ̂  Í < o j>  ^

_  ?  x  'TV''1*-*1- ^
/  "'í>li*f<i!,'f .  )^|<H <■

JT GT, .»vs»-̂  ' f r t .  ■

1
--------gts--------------------

3. -̂j- 3 ìly “ oThS' i t? M.>)\»V

£

■ A Trye<K -v^ - 

s-T, 1

Í W »  ) g?/^ ■ U > T*c. ^ > * y  ~ ? 5 &J*~ 1 ¿> r  °  ^ cc h  i  > ~

4|V><jli L *  -  3. 7 «y. > f<¡ * £ ?  C — 2 /  ¿ j», _________  A ■ .,' ''_______  ;  ̂g ■
¿ ^eM ¿ > '|p 8 j [  ^  Z ' *‘f~

^  M a  * f c ]  vw^itÆ ¿¿g-w-qjfc* ~  ■»« ^ z -c /k ^  ~f _ ^  4 *—


